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17 May, 2012 

Attention: William Allen 

Project Manager Licensing Branch 

Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation 

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Washington DC 20555-0001 

 

Subject: Resubmittal of Response to RAI Originally sent on the 30
th

 September 

Enclosed with this letter is the Croft response to the second set of RAI posed by the 

NRC.  Supporting documentation to the RAI is also included.  This information was 

provided previously but we have been requested to resubmit it in the required format. 

If you require assistance with this submission please contact: 

Sarah Marshall 

Telephone: 00441865407740 

Email: sarah.marshall@croftltd.com 

Address: Croft Associates Ltd, F4 Culham Science Centre, Culham, Abingdon, 

Oxfordshire. OX14 3DB, UK 

 

Yours sincerely 

Sarah Marshall 

Licensing Engineer 

Croft Associates Limited 
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